



BUILT
FOR THE FUTURE

10/29/2025

Kaitlyn Saucedo
Engineer – Associate
City of Round Rock

Reference: Scope Modifications – 2 Million Gallon Reuse Ground Storage Tank
Public Works – Utilities – City of Round Rock

Dear Ms. Saucedo,

DN is pleased to provide the requested deductive pricing associated with the scope modifications discussed during the meeting with the City and BGE on **October 8, 2025**, and as reflected in the updated drawing set dated **October 10, 2025**. The following summarizes the modified items:

Bid Form Items:

Please reference the attached bid form and updated drawing set for detailed information.

- **Bid Items A1 – A8**
 - **Deduct:** Removal of the potable water piping, while maintaining the exterior inlet riser, pipe supports, and check valve.
 - **Total Deduct Amount: (\$956,468.00)**

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Ryan Wessels, P.E.
Regional Manager
361.799.9566 Phone
Victoria, Tx
Ryan.Wessels@dntanks.com
www.dntanks.com



BUILT
FOR THE FUTURE